

Fwd: LTEP materials

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 19:28:16 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-18- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v6.docx (380.81 kB)

FYI will have a revised version of the more for for you tomorrow AM. Tracked version from Energy is attached. You may want to see if you can get a draft of the deck from Steen at this point. Sorry.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jul 19, 2017 7:11 PM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LTEP materials
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>

Hi Karen,

Attached is a revised version of the pink note that reflects the further comments you shared yesterday, as well as some of what we discussed on the phone today. Our MO is still reviewing, and we'll confirm with you once they have approved.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July 19, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP materials

Thanks, appreciate it. If you can even share drafts for CO eyes only tonight that would be incredibly helpful.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jul 19, 2017 6:37 PM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LTEP materials

Hi Karen,

We're working really hard to get you final materials, but they are still going through approvals. We're hoping to get you the updated pink note tonight at a minimum.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July 19, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP materials

Hi all,

At the risk of pestering – any ETA on a revised deck / minute / comments on pink note? Briefing for SoC and Andrew is tomorrow at 9:00am so anything you can send this evening would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca